VA
epartment of Planning and Environment
NSW

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSD-46042458

Mr Mark Falanga
Director

The Trustee for Paper Trade Processing (Aust) Unit Trust
10 ARTISAN ROAD
SEVEN HILLS New South Wales 2147

2 August 2022

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Falanga

| refer to the SEARs request for the Paper Trade Processing Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-
46042458).

After careful consideration, the department is requesting to meet with you to discuss operational
aspects of the proposed development and to discuss the capacity of the site to accommodate the
proposed development given the site constraints.

The meeting would be held on MS Teams. Please provide a list of attendees and preferred dates to
Susanna Cheng on 9274 6026 or via email at susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
§ g
Sheelagh Laguna

A/Team Leader
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